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Anna Hartounian

From: Ron Ahlers
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 3:21 PM
To: Anna Hartounian
Cc: Robert Yalda
Subject: RE: ADA Curb Ramp & Sidewalk Replacement Project-Funding Source Appropriations

Hi Anna 

Yes, ARPA funds available. 
Use account:          45-339-6503-20

Ron Ahlers  
Chief Financial Officer 
Finance Department 
City of Calabasas | 100 Civic Center Way  | Calabasas, CA 91302 
(818) 224-1610 |fax: (818) 225-7324 | rahlers@cityofcalabasas.com
www.cityofcalabasas.com

From: Anna Hartounian <ahartounian@cityofcalabasas.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 11:39 AM 
To: Ron Ahlers <rahlers@cityofcalabasas.com> 
Cc: Robert Yalda <ryalda@cityofcalabasas.com> 
Subject: ADA Curb Ramp & Sidewalk Replacement Project‐Funding Source Appropriations 

Good afternoon Ron, 

Per the phone conversation, the total for the ADA Curb Ramp & Sidewalk Replacement Project will be $944,150.00. Per 
the attached report $454,121.00 will be paid through the CDBG fund and could be that the remaining $490,029.00 to be 
covered through the ARPA funds? 

Thank you, 

Anna Hartounian 
Associate Civil Engineer 
Public Works Department 
City of Calabasas 
Ph. (818) 224‐1688 
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